Maessage

Sent: 7/26/2019 11:31:48 AM
To: (b)(8) i@babelstreet.com]
Subject: i Selectors fol y7yE) ECase

(b)(6) |

Attached is a conglomeration of selectors thel @)E! state Police was able to extract and put together in regards to the
case out of} (py7y(E) ! will send the password under a separate email.

| hope the data makes sense and is useful for you to work with.

(b)(7)(E)

If you have ANY questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Gents,

Anything | have missed here that could benefit | (nys)iplease let us know!

Thanks,

(b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

Supervisory Aviation Enforcement Agent

Headquarters
Custorns & Border Protection, Air and Marine Operations

(b)(7)(E) (¢
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Maessage

Sent; _8/17/7019 3:.28:32.PM .

To: (b)(6) @babelstreet.com]
«“ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject; Locate x

Hope all is well up there!l!

(b)(6)
Can you run locate X on the geo cord below: {bY{(7XE) P! {(bYTHE)
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/26/2019 12:41:46 PM
To: {b){6) i@babelstreet.com]
Subject: Your peeps at Mitre

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6}, (B)Y7)(C)

Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
L5, Customs & Border Protection

(b)(T)E) 19
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 471272019 4:49:43 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (D)(6)
5 {b}{6) {@babelstreet.com]

Subject: RE: Unhashed ID request

104

: {B3E), (TN} i
Senior Advisor
NTC-CND Publicly Avalizble Information Group {PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

| (b)(8), (BNTXC) KC}

Fromi____ (D)6}, (DYTHC) |

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 12:47 PM
{ Ta : (b)(8), (BYTHC) 1@chp.dhs.gov>; (b)(ﬁ)
: {b}6) . Bbabelstreet.com>

Subject: Unhashed 1D request

we.ome;  (b)(6)

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks; {B)(6), (b}{7)C)

VIR
{b)(8}, (b}THC)
Open Source Analyst {CTR)
U.8. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center
Counter Network Division
Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
(Desk {bHTHE) "
(Mobile  (b)T)E) |
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Message

- (b)), (b)(7)C)

To:
{b)(8), (bYTHC) . (b)(B)
{b}(6) i@babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: {B}THE} ;
Arndraw,
L(b)(ﬁ)a& Ottowa this wesek and Dwillh work with hin to see what we can do! (b)(?)(E)
We may have to get creative and see what other options are avail,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Advisor

NTC-CHND Publicly Availlable Information Group {PAIG)
LLE, Customs & Border Protection

L (BYTHE) ()

From {b)(8), (b}7)(C)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 20192 9:14 AM !
To:| {b)(8) i@babelstreet.com>;i  (B)6), (BYTHC)

()8}, pHTHC) Webp.dhs.govs ’
Subject: RE: (BUTHE)

(b)(e) {D}B), (BYTHLT)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(B)B)  jwmeno (BITHES ;
{b)7)E) !

Viri"

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Open Source Analyst (CTR)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

National Targeting Center, Counter Network Division
Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

Cube | {b)8). ({THE)
(Desk; {bMTUE} i,
(Mobile)  (D}(THE)
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Jgwics: (B)6), (b}THC)

FrOMb ey S0 S (PHTHC) L@ CRP.OHS. GOV
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 8:19 AM
To: {b)(6}, (BYTHC) RACRP DHSGOVS
e {b)(6), (BY7THC) chp.dhs.gow (b)(6), (b}{7)(C) .
{(b)(6), (BUTHC)  wrcnp dhs sov>) {b)(8), (b}{7THC) AP DHS. GOV
Subject: Re! {BYTHE) ‘

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FYSA - buyond the outstanding work already done by

{6}, {BRTHC)

_______________ I have asked him to work with (b)(8), (bY7)C)
amf {b)(8) rom Babci (BYTHE)

(bY7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o)

ODE)

-------- Original message ——------

From:: {B)(&), (BU7HC} VOO RP DHS.GOY>
Datg; 4/29/19 07:.07 {GMT-05:00% , _
To; (b)(6), (bYTHC) hoehn dhs ooy (b)(6}), (bYTHC )
(b)(6), (BUTNC) i dhavoy (b)(6), (b}(T)(C)

‘ {b)(6), (b)(THC) : | |

L f {b)(6), (b)(7)(C} tehp dha goy>, | {b){6), (bUTHC) :

i {b)6), (bUTHC) _mCRP D {b}{8), (bYT)(C) E

. (b){B), (bY{T)C) 3P DHS. GOV, (b){6), (b)(7)(C) ORPDHEGOV>
Subject: REx (b)(?)(E) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
This is great.
Gonne po with the easy one first {(Request 2) -
: {B}E), (BUTHC) can we s haraéh)tﬁliwmm Hind ings on this one with agency t\%:}mafnggigfﬁgﬁd the reporting f"zn highside —

feedhack for them to take a look at lead? Also lets provide the reporling and | @)E), BHTHC) findings £ ot gc} mmmmmmm OTHE)

For Rseqsmgi fi “m“"” ey when yfzzu come in can yau walk me and the guys through that one — ust want o make sure we

From: {b)(B), (bUTHC) Webi,dhg o
Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2019 10:37 PM
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To: {b){6), (bU7HC) i@cbp.dhs.govs {b}{6), (bY7)C) @ ebp.dhs.govs;

e {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {@CBP DHS.GOV> | _

ce! (B)8), LYTNC) @cbp.dhs.gov>] (b)(6), (b)(7TXC) @ CBP.DHS.GOV>;
: (b)(8), (bUTHC) EBCRP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE (b)(7THE} :

Sirs,

(b)(7)(E)

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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V/r

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Open Source Analyst (CTR)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

National Targeting Center, Counter Network Division
Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

Cubel __ (b)(T)(E) |

(Desk) i, (bYTHE)
(Mobile)  {(bY7)E)
JWICS] " (B)(), (b(T)(C)

Achp.dhs gov>

From§ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) E@cbga.dhs:vew

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:45 PM

Toi (b)(6), B)(7TIC)

cel . (B)B), BUTNC) B cbo.dhs. gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subjec (BY(T)E)

Good Evening,

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PROGRAM MANAGER- COUMNTER NETWORK DIVISION
MNATIONAL TARGETING CENTER

DESK
CELL

UNCLASS
HSDON
JWICE!

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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Massage

From:

Sent;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:

(b)(6), {(bH7XC) Lmil@mail.mil]

CC:

(b)(6)

i@babelstreet.com} {b)}{6). (b}{7}(C)

({63, OYTHETT

Subject: Re

Fi Paso -Border Patrol -

: [Non-DoD Source] Re: CBP Babel Street Representative

(b}(7)E) éuses Babel! (0)8), 0XN(©) |is a perfect POC.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mav_ 5.2019, atz 1 PM; {b)(6), (b)(7T}C)

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) &

(b)(8)

whigmnail nul> wrote:

To continue the conversation. (b)(T)(E)

_(B)(7)(E)

(BITHE]

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)

(b)(7)(E)

What do you recommend the next step is in determining if Babel is the right fit for us?

v/,

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

J/SIGNED//

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFFICE: {(b)(8), (b)(7l)(C)

@ mail.smil.mil

DSN; {b}(6)
TSVOEE% {b}{6)
SIPR_ ()&
wiq__ (b)(6)

Daf.ic.pgov
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Fromi {b){6) Bhabelstraet com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:11PM

Toj (b}(6} “rmailmil>
Ces {b)(6), (b}7}C) '
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: CBP Babel Street Representative

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender,
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and
pasting the address to a Web browser.

Good afternoon Capt% (b)(ﬁ)

Thank you again for your time earlier today.

Yve also cc’ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) the PAIG senior advisor, who joined our call and provided us with more
information on the framework for the collaborative environment.

We look forward to hearing from you again and please don’t hesitate to reach out should you have
additional gquestions.

You all take care,

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

Office: (b)(a)

Mobil
Faxg {(b)(6}

Caulion-wWww babelslisiel Com « Caution-hitp:/fwww babelstreet.com/ »
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, indluding any allachiments, s intended ordy Ry the person or enily fo which # is addressed and mey
corialn business propristary malerial, Any review, relransmission, dissemination or olher use of, or laking of any action in refiance
wprs, s information by persons or entities other Bhan the intended reciplent is profiBited, and alf ability arsing therefrom &
disclzimed. IF you recaived B in eror, please contact the sender and delete the material Fom any compider. This information may
come fom Babel Strest or ons of ifs subsidiaries.

me:§ (b)(8) il
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 3:20 PM

To: {b)(6} Bhnhelstreet com

Ces (b)(8), (b}{7)C) CRP.IHE GO

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: CBP Babel Street Representative

(b)(6)

Hello, and nice to meet you. | can make time within M-F from 0700-1400 for us to chat, but
Tuesday at 0800 central time will work best.
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A CBP point of contact would be;

{b)(6), (bHTHC)

US Customs and Border Protection
New Mexico/West Texas Field Intelligence Group

Appreciate your assistance,

J/SIGNED//

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.......................

DEN: {DHOLLRMDULLS
TSYOIP: B BITHE)
SIPE.__ (08, (BHIC)  Ieil@miailamilmil < Cautiond  (B)(6), (BU7HC) el o] seilanil >

JWICY (b)(6)
Fr@mﬁz (b}(6) é@%&aba%strw%s.&:&:&m < {aution-
{b}B) Sbabelstreetcom > >
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:38 PM
To: {b)(8) il demailmil < Caution-
{b)(6), (B)T}C) mit@mail.mil > = {b){(6) Vhabeltrest com < Caution-
(b)(6) Shabelstrest.com > >

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: CPB Babel Representative

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender,
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and
pasting the address to a Web browser.

Hello C:apt.§ oIE: (HTHOY L and thank you eweeifor the introduction.

Pisase feeal free to call me (b)(e)

I'll be back in the office best week and I'm looking forward 1o chatting with you about yvour Babel
guastions. Please lat me know what would be the best time 1o call you and we'll setup a call fo
discuss.

In the meantime, If you can find me an idea of whom you're working with at CBP, | can hegin to
coordinate things from this side as well.

Take care,

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
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Suite 1050
Reston, YA 20190

vosies___(P)(6)
Fax: {b)(6)

Caution-Lauiion-wavw babelstres! com < Caution-Caution-htip//www.babelstreet.com >
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity
fo which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability
arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of
its subsidiaries.

From:__(b)(6), (DY7HC) |
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2:27 PM

Subigct Re: CPB Babel Representative
To:! (b)(6}, (b)(T}(C) , i

Cel (b)(6)

Hil {b)8)
That’s faniastic- good feedback is always welcome!
I've cc'di(b)(6) who is our CBP “guy” at Babel Street.

Pl turn it over to him so P'm not clouding the issue for you.
The hospiHality today was really fantastic- love demo’ing for the ANG!
If | can be of assistance on the DoD side let me know.

| _(b)(6) _pver to you.

Sur e

| (b)), ()THCH

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Babel Sireet
: {b}6L (BYTUC) ,

From: (b)}(6), (bY7)C} :
(b){6) e e B B g e e S

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:58 PM

To! (b)(6}, (B}THC) i

Subject: CPB Babel Representative

Ms.; (0)(6), (bX7)(C)
Good Afternoon, | just recelved some great feedback from one of my analysts who attended
your Babel presentation here at! {bY7UE) i | currently lead a CBP mission set and it was
mentioned that there is a Babel CBP specific representative. To find out if there are any
specifics to operating/procuring Babel through CBP, could | get contact information for this
represeniative.

3

{b}(&), (bYTHC}

.............................

HSIGNED//

(bje]
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SIPR.

(b)(6)

7)(E)

Balic.gov >

(PY7)E)

(b)(6) smail.smil mil | (b)(
pmaihsmibmi
(b)(e) Sl smimil >
JWIC! (b}{8}, (bY7)NCT) = Caution-mailto:
(b)(6)

epic.org
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 712272019 7:03:58 PM ,
To: i (b)(6) Bbabelstrest.com]
Subject: RE: Submission from babeistreet.com

Please request that he raespond back with his official gov email

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
4.5, Customs & Border Protection

O EN

o e i
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 3:.01 PM

Tol {b)(6}, (bU7)(C) i@chp.dhs.gove

Subject: Fw: Submission from babelstreet.com

Got this from our website, but he's using his gmail account vs CBP email,

Can you find that out and | can respond on that instead? | can also respond to his gmail if there are no issues
with that.

(b)(6)

11921 Fresedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Office] {hi(g} .

Mobile! (b)(6) i

Fax; {b){6)

www habelstreet rom

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From? (b)(6) abelstrect.com
Dat_'f_i_ff‘%g%z’ 2019 at 2:36:52 PM EDT

Toi_bu8)  sbelstrect.com
Subject: Submission from babelstreet.com

£t (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email
Organization: CBP

Phone,__(0)6), (BY7)C) i

Subject: General Inquiry

Message: To whom it may concermn [ am contacting you to gain more information on how to sign
up for access to your programs. I work for the in law enforcement and a few of my co workers
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have obtained access that way. The programs they use are extremely helpful. Any information
would be greatly appreciated
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Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 22242019 6:16:03 PM :
To: ; (b){(6) Bbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: San Francisco Trip

Nao, just wanted to check with you first..

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NTC-LHD Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
.8, Customs & Border Protection

L (DUE) 10

From: {b)(6) @babelstreet.com]
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 2:13 PM
To {b)(6), (b}7}C) Sechp.dhs.gove

Subject: Re: San Francisco Trip

Yes, | can make that work,

Safe to assume 8/19 is off?

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

Office: {b}{6)

woaiw. babelstrest com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

Froms (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C) fcbn.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:54 AM
To- (b}(6) Bhabelstreet.com>

Subject: San Francisco Trip

Could you do week of September §t?

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publicly Avallable Information Group (PAIG)
1.8, Customs & Border Protection

....................................

_(BYTNE) (D)
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ! 7/23/2019 6:32:41 PM

To: : {B)6) Dbabelstrest.com]
Subject: FW: Babel Street Opportunities

FYSAL.Duh

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publichy Avaliable Information Group {PAIG)
LLE. Customs & Border Protection

(bYTHE) i)

From|____(B){8), (B}(T)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 2:32 PM

Tos {B}(6), (bYTHT) @CBRDHS.GQV@ {(b)}(8), (bY{7TYC)

[ (B)6), (UTHE) Pcbp.dhs.gov> | |

Ceil {b)(8}, (bXTHC) BCBP.DHS.GOV>! {b){(8), (b}7HC) BCRP.DHS.GOV>;
" {b)(6), (b)T)(C) Bcbp.dhs.govs>

Subject: RE: Babel Street Opportunities

Again apologies for not broaching while up there last week, Yes, currently being used (DUTHE} tand

C DiE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-L8D Publicly Avaliable Information Group {(DAIG)
, U.5. Customs & Border Protection
| (b)(8), (bYTHC) 10}

Fromi__(B)(6), (BYTNC) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 2:19 PM

TO (B){(6}, (BUTHC) oo dhs.govs
red B, EITIE) BCEP.OHS. GOV (b)(6), (b}THC}
(b)(6), (BY(7)C) i@chndhspov>! (b)(8), (bYTHC)

Subject: Babel Street Opportunities

Good afternoon,

Hi P ome e recantly (DHT)E) here giving overview g(bﬁ?Z(E)% and Babel Street, (b)(?)(E)

(bY7HE)
(b)(7)(E)

Let's sit down and see how and who would be the perfect audience within the trusted traveler programs locally to get
some training via webinar.

Regards,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

~-iield Onerations, Detroit
i {(DTHE) Dffice

(b)(7)(E) Mobile
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Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent; . 8/6/2019 10:02:48 PM
To: : {b){6) f@babelstrest.com]
Subject: RE: LOCATE-X

(b)(5)

Obvinusly our Authorities are different but may be something we can share 31 2 later date.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group (PAIG)
LLS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(THE) (O}

From {b}(6} @babelstrest.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:535 PM .
Toi (b)(6), (b}T)(C) @chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fw: LOCATE-X

Hi; (b)(8), (b}(T)C)

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (B)7)C), (bYT)E)

Thank you Sir

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restm},VA 20190

Office], (b)(8)

Mobile (b}(6)

Fay____ (D)(6) |

www habelsireel com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco
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Fromi {b)}{(6) i babelstreet.com>
Sent; Tuesdav, August 6, 2019 4:32 PM

o (b)(6)

Subject: Re: LOCATE-X

Thanks.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

BP

___(b)(e)

Babel Strest

Mobile: {b}{8)

www. babelstreet.com <hitp/fwww. babelstreel.cony>
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitied, including any sttachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all
Hability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

On 8/6/19, 2:40 }?M,é {b}(B) it?’@babeistrem,cemf> wrote:
... 1b)E) Espoks: withi_{B)8) iwho is reaching out to a user af {bHTHE) lto see if they are willing to chat. | {P}8)
and (b)(8) | are reaching out to users at {(bUTUE) ito see who is available as well,

(b)(s)
Sohtions. Snecialist . Babel Street
Office: {b})(8) .
Mobiles {b)(6) %
www,babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

~~~~~ COriginal Messagg--m--

From:| {o}E), (BUTHCY ;

Sent: Tuesday, Aupust 6, 2019 12:00 PM

To:! {b}(8) (babelstreet.com> _

Cos {8)(6), (bY7H(C) i (b)6) ababelsuesicom>] (D)(B), (BUTHC) |
(b)(6), (b)}(THT)

Subject: RE: LOUATE-X

(b)(6)

Message received. As discussed, if you are authorized, please provide a list of specific governoment agencies that are
using LOCATE-X. Thank vou.

R

(b)), (B)TXC)
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P, upEee

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i {b}{8) s babelstreet. com>
Sent; Tuesdav, Apgust 6. 2019 1111 AM

L (b)), ()N(C) B1(6) T

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: LOCATE-X

Forwarding again per request.

. (b){8)
Sohitions Specialist - Babel Street
Office: ! {by&} i
Mobilei ____(b{6) |
www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

»»»»» Original Message-»--

From: {b}{8)
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 4:53 PM ,
Toi (B8}, (BYUTHT) b {b}{6) b@babelstrect.com>
Ced (b){8), (b}{T)(C}
{b)(6), (bHTHC)

subject: RE: LOCATE-X

" (b)(6), (B)(T)C) |

Yes, there are several customers across the DOD and DHS currently using Locate X/ Locate X Premium. Let us know

if you need more details.
(b)(7)(E)

Vr,

{b){6)

Solutions Specialist - Babel Street

Mo, (0)(6)

www.habelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

~~~~~ Original Message---—-

From: {b)(6), (b){THC)

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 4:38 PM i

Tos {b)(6} @babc:istmcidcanllﬁ (b)(6) ihbabelstreet.com>
Ce {B)(6}, (DU HEY :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: LOCATE-X

(b)(6)

Are there currently, or have there been, any US Government customers using LOCATE -X? Please feel free to call me
to discuss if you want additional background concerning the question.

VR,

(b)(6)
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . 8/16/2019 12:42.38 PM

To: = {b}{6) {@babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE; social media accounts

Go for it

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
LLS, Customs & Border Protection

(b)7)HE) o

From; (b){(6) Dbabelstreet.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 8:25 AM
Tos (b)(6), (bY7)C) i@chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW. social media accounts

it looks like they're very interested but we'll need to figure out the logistics and class size.

| can reach out again to stress that, unless you want to?

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20130

Ofﬂc@" {6328) . i
Mobile (b)(6) -

Fay {b}(8) |

o babelstrest com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information ransmitied, indiding any altachments, is intended only for the person or entily o which # is addressed and may contain business
propristary material. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or othsr use of, or taking of any aclion in reflance upon, 1His information By peesans or
erititios offer than e infended recipient is profibited, and all abifty arising therefrom is disclpimed, IV vou recefved s in arror, please contact the
senger and delele the malerial from any cornputer, This information may come from Sabel Street or one of its subsiciaries,

From| {b)(6), (b}(THC) Bchp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 6:59 AM
To! {b}(6) Gohabelstrest.coms

Subject: RE: social media accounts

Thank you | would love 1o set up something at my port

cepol_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
US Cuystoms and Border Protection
Washington Dulles Int. Alrport
Tachicst Operations-Targeting Unit
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Union Steward-NTEU Chapter 159
Desk:  (b)T)E)
oy (b)(7)E)

o2

o3

meﬁ (b)(6) Egi}F:\'}E’\I‘&}t’?:gﬂéii?{'?i%uf:ﬁ'@ﬁ‘:Z}
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:35 PM

To:! {b}(6), ()7)(C) @ehp.dhs oy

Ce:l (b)(6), (BYTHC}

Subject: RE: social media accounts

Hello Officer (b)(G)’ (b)(‘?)(C}

Thank you for reaching out to us. It was great to meet you and the team earlier this week.

..............................

Fve COd I {b)(8), (B)(THC} s here and he can provide better guidance on the topic of accounts.

L TP

................................ "

m also available to come out to IAD but let’s also coordinate withg (b)(6), (bX7}C) %so he can track this. Could you give us

an idea of how many folks would be available to attend and their contact information. Does the port have a training
room or something similar for us to meet at?

Please don't hesitate to reach out to either of us should you have any Babel related questions.

Take care,

(b)(6)

11921 freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20180
Office:;
Mobile (b)(6)
Fas {b}{(5} ;
www babelstrest.com
Washington D.C. { London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information ransmifted, indluding any attachments, s intended only for the person or enlify fo which it is addressed and may contain busingss
proprietary materizl. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or Iaking of any action in reflance upon, Ihis informalion by persons or
ertities otfwer than the infended recipiont is prohibited, and all iabilty arsing thersfrom i disdiaimed, If you received this in ervor, please contact e
sepder snd defete the material from any carmpeater. This iformnation may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries,

From: | (b)(6), (bYTHC)
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 7:22 &AM
To: (bU8) D habelsirest.oom

Subject: social media accounts

Hello,

(b)(6)
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cero (b)(6), (B)(THC) |

US Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles Int. Airport
Tactical Operations-Targeting Unit
Union Steward-NTEU Chapter 159
Deski ___(B){(7THE)
Gov___ (BY7HE)

epic.org
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Sent: 8/9/2019 5:48:40 PM }

To: i {b}{6) @babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Export results in spreadshest

No dus

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-LHD Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
U5, Customs & Border Protection

o om e,

(b)TNE) )

From| (b)(6) ®babelstrest.com]
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 2:45 PM
Tol {b)(8), (B7THCY i@chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fw: Export results in spreadsheet

Do you know how big of an office is out in Harper's Ferry?

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, YA 20190

Dfﬁce{_ﬁ {b}{(6} X

Mobile: (b)(6)

Fai {b}(6) ;

wiww habelstrest com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From i (B¥e), N Scbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 8, 2019 2:28 PM
Ta, (B)(6) @habelstreet.com>
Ce (b}(6), (bYTHC) B cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Export results in spreadsheet

(b)(6)

Pam up here in Harpers Farry so | am free from tesching all day next Friday the 16th. | am sure there are some others
who would like to also do this for research purposss.

G (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6) @habelstrest.com>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 2:24 PM

To: {b)(8}, (bUTHC) @chp.dhs.gove

Cel (b){6), (bYT)C) Bchp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Export results in spreadsheet
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sorry for the late response. | was out for a few days and this got buried in my inbox.

If | understand your question correctly, then yes, | ) (B}THE)

(b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

What does your schedule look like next week?

Take care,

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Office; (b}(6}

Mobile, . (b)M8) .

o (b)6) T

W B ATBISITEAT EE

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From {b)(6), (bX7}C) i@ cbp.dhs.zov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 8:41 PM

To; {b)}(6) @habelstreet.com>

Ce (B}®), (B)(7HC) Bebp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Export results in spreadsheet

Hey,  (b)(6)

Are you guys working on a way? . (B)(7)E)
(b)(TUE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 8/12/2019 1:21:.47 PM
To: i (b)(6} i@habelstreet.com)
Subject: RE: LocateX | (bY7XE) :

Ok, 1 will send over your info

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

From: (b)(8) ;@babeistreet,com}
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:14 AM
To! {b}{6), (L)7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gove

Subject: Re: LocateX (b7XE)

Sure, | ¢an help him.

(b)(6)

11821 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
!R@ston, VA 20190

waww. babelstreet com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all Hability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or
ene of its subsidiaries.

From____ (D)(6), ()(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, August 12, 8:59 AM

Subject; FWi ____ (BUTHE) i
To: ! (b)(6)

Would this be you?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
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. U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(bY(TYE) _((C)

From! {h)(8), (LUTHC}

Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 1:10 PM
To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bY(7HC) !

(B)(8), (BY(7HC) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

| Subject: Re: LocateX (b{THE)

Copying. {(b)6), (BY7HC) who will get you a POC for locateX.

L (b)(6), (bY7YC)

(b)(7)(E)

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2019, at 8:19 PM; (b)(6), (B}(7)(C) b wrote:
' (b}{7UE) '
Evening colleagues,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b){7)}C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and
delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may
contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF
respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.
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Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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Maessage

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; 8/1.}/2019 7:21:33 PM
To: ! (D)6} @babelstreet.com]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: (b}(7)E) | Babel Introduction

Sounds Good!

.__(b)(6), (bYT)C)

Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {(PAIG)

LLS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(T)(E)

. Dbabelstreet.com]

From: | (b)(8)
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 3:11 PM
To! {b)(6), (bY7HC)

@cbhp.dhs.gov>

Subject:! (b)}7)(E) * Babel introduction

Hi (b)(G) (BHTHC) |

(b)(7)(E)

Here's the contact information for their POC and | plan to follow up with an introductory email;

b)(6)

Thank you Sir.

(Bi() , |

Director, Border & Vetting Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

wiww . babelstreel com

Washington D.C. | London | Canherra | San Francisco
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The information ransmitled, induding any sttachments, s infended ardy for the person or entity fo which f is addressed and may condain business
proprilary material Any review, refransimission, dissemination or ofher use of, or taking of any action in reflance uypon, this information by persons or
entities ofer than the infendsd reciplertt & profibited, and all a8ty arsing therefrom is disclaimed. If you received U in ervar, please conlact the

sermier and defete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Sireet or one of s subsidiaries.
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ,
To: : {b}{6) @babelstrest.com]; (b){86), (b){7){C) §

(Y16, (BT

o —__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: [~ BITE ;

Thanks% (b)(6)

CB?(’ oy6), “’?""‘”Piease email (b)(7)(E) Bobp.dhs.gov for guidance on (b)(?)(E) We cannot build them but may

be Gf some assistance.

(B)(8) THC) Should also be able to accompany training at the Port.

(b)(E), (b)(7)(C)

MTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
LS, Customs & Border Protection

__(b)T)E) B

Froms (b)(8) i@habelstreet.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:35 PM

To! {b)(6), (B}THC) @cbp.dhs.govs>

Cei {b}(6}, (bYTHC) Dcbp.dhs.govs
Subject: RE} (BYTHE) !

Hello Officer! (b)}(6), (B}7H}C)

Thank you for reaching out to us. It was great to meet you and the team earlier this week.

.................................

Vve CC’d (b)(e) {BUTYC} there and he can provide better guidance on the topic of accounts.

an idea of how many folks would be available to attend and their contact information. Does the port have a training
room or something similar for us to meet at?

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to either of us should you have any Babel related questions.

Take care,

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Resten, VA 20190

vouid__(0)(6)
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Fax:é (b)(ﬁ)
www babelsireal com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information ransmitled, induding any sttachments, & infended ondy for the person or entity To which & s addressed and may contain busingss
proprictary material. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or offier use of, or Iaking of any sction in refance upon, this informalion by persons or
sntities other than We infended recipient & profibited, end all alylity arsing therefrom is disclaimed, If vou received s in arvor, please conlact the
sernier and delete the materia! from sy computer. This imftrmalion may come From Babel Sireet or one of its subsidiaries.

E:mm:? (b}(6), (b}7}C) éf;éff_t}::ﬁ':ﬁ;:uim,mw»
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 7:22 AM
To: (b)) Bhahealstrest.com>
Subject: {bY7HE)
Hello,
{ just attended your course for Babel Street and | am requesting to see if L am able + : (b)}THE)
(bY{7NE) i1 am also requesting to

hold a training at my port also.

c8ro; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles Int. Airport

Tactical Operations-Targeting Unit
Union Steward-NTEU Chapter 159

e (P)(T)(E)

Gov

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000305

GRERQOODOGEE®E6



Message

Fom: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent; 8/22/2019 6:18:41 PM

To: E {b)(8} babelstreet.com]
Subject: (b)(?}(E)BabeE Introduction

Nope
| (b)(6), (b)}(7)C) |

Senior Advisor

NTC-CHD Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
me (b}gS) mbegstm . wmé .....................................................
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:18 PM
To: | (b)(B), {(bY7XC) icbp.dhs.gov>

Subject Fwv: | | (bY(TNE) I - Babel Irntroduction

She ever reach out to you?

I'm going back up to visit tomorrow,

(b)(6)
Director, Border & Vetting Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

sy Babelstreet com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent; 8/12/2019 1:45:03 PM

To: {b){6) @babelstreet,com]
Subject: FW: (BYTHE) i Locate X data (b)(?)(E)
FYSA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
LLS. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E) it

From:| (b)(6), (bY(7)}(C)

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 7:44 AM

To; (h)(8), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp.dhs.gov>

Ccl {b)(6), (bUT)(C} @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: | (bY{TUE) | Locate X data (b)(7NE)

Good morning,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

Thanks for your help!

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{bYTHE)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
{bYTUE)
Counter Network Division

Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
Unclass ()8}, (BH7HC)  Bassociates.chp.dbs.pov
veskl__ (BY(T)E) |
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent; 9/5/2018 7:38:06 PM )

To: s {b}(6) Zbabelstrest.com}

Subject: RE: (b)(?)(E) {Seaside, CA, Thursday, 12 Sep)
{have not

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
LLE. Customs & Border Protection

(b}7HE) £

Fr9m§ (b)(6) @babeistreet.cam}

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 3:37 PM

Toi (b)(6}, (bUTHC) d@chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW:g {b)(6) H{Seaside, CA, Thursday, 12 Sep)

FYSA, this is our main POC for that Velting discussion:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Work:: (b)(s) (b}(T)(C)
Cel™ " 0)(8), b)iNEC) |

i8] ]

YOU OF L) WoTk with them before?

(b)(6)

11821 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Resten VA 20190

Offi (0U8)
“ (b)(6)
Fax: b 6

wy babelstrest.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information ransmiited, mcluding eny silachiments, & intended ondy for the person or entity to which R is addressed and may contain busingss
proprictary material. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or laking of any action in reflance ypon, this intormation by persans or
entities other than e intended recipient is profibited, and all liabifty arising therefrom #s disciaimed. If vou recefved this in errar, please contact the
sender and delefe the material Fom any camputer, This iformation may come from Babel Street or one of its substdiaries,
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Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: ( 9/6/2018 6:25:55 PM _

To: ; {b){6) @habelstreet.com]
Subject: RE; For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM

Next week

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

(= ki PRI TTICH

NTC-CHD Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
LLE. Customs & Border Protection

(bYTHE)

Fromé (b)(6) ;ﬁ;ﬁbabeistreet.cam}
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 2:22 PM ,
Tou (b)}(6), (b{TXE) @chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM

Ok, we can chat now or cover the ROM when we maet

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20180
Office: ¢
Mobile::, (b)(s)
Fax:i, - SB)E) i
wury babalsireel com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitied, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business propristary material. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or
one of its subsidiaries.

meE {b}(6}, (b}(7H(C) §}{4?}c;§m.,(§§*§s;\gw>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 1:56:30 PM
To! {b)(6) t@habelstreet coms>

Suﬁjec‘t: For the Mod--We nesd to come up with a2 ROM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTL-CHD Publichy Avaliable Information Group {PAIG)
WALE Lustomns & Border Protection

(B)(7XE) o
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Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: .-9/26/2019 2:27:24 PM .
To: {b)}{B) i@babelstreet.com)
Subject: Here's a first

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MTC-CND Publicly Avallable Information Group {PAIG)
LL.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)T)E) ()
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1061072019 2:48:16 PM
To: i (b}(6) @babelstrest.com]
Subject: RE: (BX7HE) ;

Perfect. Do we want to continue to do that moving forward?

Also we need to chat.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MTC-CND Publicly Available Information Sroup [PAIE)
-5, Custams & Border Protection
 (b)(6), (bYTHC) 1)

Fromi (b)(ﬁ) i@babe%&tmemom:*
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 10:46 AM
Tol (b)(6), (B)(7T)(C) Bebp.dhs.govs

Subject: Re:§ (bUTHE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

)(6)

11821 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050
Reston, V& 20180
Office: {b)(6) !

Mobile (b)(G) ‘‘‘‘‘‘

raxi___ (b)(6)

W Dabeistreal, com

Washington D.C | London | Canberrs | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, tThis information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all iability arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This infformation may come from Babe! Street
or one of its subsidiaries,

From: {b)(6), (BYTHE) Webp.dhs.govs
Sent: Tuesday, October 8§, 2019 2:55 PM
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To: (b)(6)
Subject: RE! (b)), (o)(6), b7}, BUNNE) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

What say you?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CRD Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
118, Customs & Border Protection

From!f {b)(6), (b)(?)(C) ?E{ff?agﬁm:iai:ea‘abp“diﬁznmw
Sent: Tuesday, Octoher 8, 2019 2:36 PM

Ta (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bcbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: } (B)THE)

Importance: High

One more gquestion.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

HELP

Thanks,

{b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Open Source Analyst {CTR)

U.5. Customs and Border Protection
Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
Liaison to DEASQD

celli  (BYI)E)

DEA Desk__ (PYTHE)

wicd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10/9/2019 8:08:23 PM

To: i {bi8) @habelstraet.com]

Subject: RE: Request for assistance w/f

Pdid and ™ " iwas not happy. He said vou all should go through PCL 1 said understood but can vou do it anyway. He

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publicly Avaliable Information Group {PAIG]
LLS. Customs & Border Protection

(bYTHE) 1

From: {b)(6 ‘@habelstrest.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 2:26 PM
Toi (b)), (BHTHC) Bebp.dhs.gove

Subject: Fw: Request for assistance w/

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Following up on our quick call yesterday.

(b)(7)(E)

normal, can you please ask them to sign and finalize!  (BY7HE)

Very much appreciated,

(b)(€)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20150
Offices {(b){6}

Mobilei ___ (b)) |
Fax: {b)(6) :

v babelstrast.oom
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

it's our understanding

From {b}8) i@babelstreet.com>
Sent: Monday, Qctober 7, 2012 3:02 PM
Toi {B)E}, (bUTHC) Wehp.dhs.gove

Subject: Fw: Request for assistance w/

{b)(6), (bI7HC)
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Please let me know if you've heard back from Contracting on this, | helieve they said their system and people
would be available again this week.

We can also chat to catch up on this.

Thank you,

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20180

Office:i {b}(B)

Mobile: {8}

Faxy {b)(8)

vy abeltreet oo

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From; {b){(8), (b}(THC) @CBP.DHS. GOV>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 11:51 AM

To {b)(6) Dbabelstreet.com> ,

Ce {b)(6), (bYTHC) Debp.dhs.govs! {b)(6), (B){THC)
i {b)(6), (bYT)C) Bcbp.dhs.gov>] (Bi(8] Dhabelstreet com>; (b}{6}
i (b){6)  @babelstreet.com> {b}{6) Bhabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Request for assistance w/
Per our procuremant/contracting office:
The contract was awarded, but post-mweard Bobel sent over on EULA which hod to be reviswed by CBR legal. The

necessory chonges hove now peen agreed to by (BP and Babel but the system s down for the new FY until tomorrow (5o
the modification cannot be issued yet) [ am lrying to see If there s anvthing we cun do.

mef {b}{6) Whabelstreet com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 4:58 PM

To:; (b)(8), (BYTHC) {@CBP.DHS.GOV> |
Cel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dcbp dhs gov>..._ (B)E), (BYTYC) |
I (b)(8), (bUTHC) Bebp.dhs.gov>; (b)) Bhabelstreet.com> {bj(6)
. (b){6) @babelstreet.com>; (BY(B) Bhabelstreet.com>

Subject: Re: Request for assistance w/

Thank you for your intercession, Sir. We'll touch base w/ (B¥7HE) to run to ground.

V/R, S/E,

(0)(E)
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{b){(6)

SVP — Federal Civif

Babel Street

Mobile: {b)8) i

www.babelstreet. com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisce

The information ansmitied, ncluding any stiachmentz, & intended ondy for the person or entity o wivich # is adiressed amd may contain busingss
proprisiary materiad, Any review, refransmission. disssmination or other use of, or laking of any action i reflance dpon, this information by persons or
enfities other than the intended recipient is prohibiffed, and sl lability arfsing therefrom fs disclaimed. I you recefved this in erron. please contact the
sender and delefe the material fom any computer. This Information may come from Sabel Street or one of s subsidiarias.

From:| {(b)(6), (b)}{THT) BCEP.DHS.GOV>

Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 at 4:26 PM

To {b}{6) @habelstreet.com> !

Ce:l {0)(6). (BYTHC) @cbo.dhs.govel  (DH6), (BXTHC) . ‘
T (b)(6), (bYTHC) @cbp.dhs.gov>, (b)(6) Dhabelstreet.com>,__ {B}N6) |
(b)(6) @babelstreet.com>) {b}{(5) Bhabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Request for assistance w/

The contract was awarded on 08/16/19 and the PoP started on 08721719, 1 would suggest that you engage with your
reselier regarding any “delay” in the process because it doss not lie at our end.

(b)(7)(E) (I

{m}
Fron {b}{6} @babel&treet.cam:a
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2018 9:08 AM
To:i {b)(6), (BYTHC) BCBP.DHS. GOV
Cel {b)(8), (BYTHC) y@cbp.dhs.govs;! {b){(8), (b}T}C) : ‘
T Bie). BITICL . dcbp.dhs.gov>] L)) @babelstreet.coms (b){6)
i {b){6) Bbabelstrest.coms {b}{8) i@habelstrest.com>

Subject: Re: Request for assistance wf
Thank you, Sirt {And apologies for the hassle}
V/R

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2019, at 8:49 AM,| (b)(8), (b}(T)C) {@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

We are chedking into the delay with procurement

(b)7)E) o)
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From: (b)(6) E@babelstreet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 5:51 PM

T4 (b)(8), (B)(7}(C) | @CBP.DHS.GOV>! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (BUTNC)  _‘@cbp.dhs.gov>! (b){8), (B)(7)(C) [Bchp.dhs.gov>
Lo (b)(6) Bbabelstreet.com>; (b)(6)
l ______ (b}(6) @babelstreet.com>; (b){6) Dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: Request for assistance w/

Directod we ome and Tearm,

(b)(7)(E)

V/R,

(b)(6)

SVP — Federal Civil

Babel Street

Mobile:;  (b)(6) |

www.babelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which # is addressed and may
contain business proprietary material. Any reviewe, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persoens or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is
disclaimed, If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This informalion may
come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10472013 1;:40:56 PM :

To: i {b)(6) Whabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM
Thank vou!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
LLS, Customs & Border Protection

C(D)(TNE) o

meé (b)(G) @ bhabelstrest.com>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 12:22 PM _
To: (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) iwcbp.dhs.gove

Subject: RE: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Please let us know how it looks and your feedback on the output.

Safe travels,

(b)(6)

11821 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Officei. ()6} i

Mobile..... {hMB). |

Fax:i (b)(6) P

Wy babelstirest.oom

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information ansmitted, inchuding any sitacinents, 5 intended onfy for the person or entity (o which it 5 addressed snd may corfain business
propietary materisl, Any review, reliansmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any actfon in reflance upon, HYs iformalion By persons or
artities otfer than the intended recipient & profibited, and all Kability arising iherefrom is disclaimed. IF you received s in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material Fom any computer. THis information may come fram Babel Strest or one of it subsidiaries.

Fr@m@i {b)(8), (b}(7)}(C) E@Cbpudhs.gzwb
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:21 PM
To:l {b)(8) babelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM
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Arvy update?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHND Publicly Availlable Information Group {PAIG)
LLE Customs X Border Protection

(bY7)E) i

Froms (B)(8) Dhabelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:58 PM

Toj (b)(6), (bU7)C) i@chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM

(b){7)(E)

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20180

Offices bue o
mobitei (D)6} |

Fax] (b}(8)

v pabelstreat com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

(=}

meé {(b)(6) Sbabelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 1:10 PM
To {b}(6), (b}{(T}C) h@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM

Let me track that down and get an update for you.

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

wws habelstreetcom
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco
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From; (b)(6), (b)(THC) \@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 10:12 AM

Toy (b}(6) y@babelstreet.com>

Subject: FW: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM

Maorning,

Any update on this?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

NTC-CHD Publicly Avallzble Information Group (PAIG]
LLS. Customs & Border Protection

(bYTHE) ]

From; (b)(8), (bXTHC}
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 2:27 PM
To| (b)(6) Wbabelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WTC-OND Publicly Avallable information Group (PANGE)
LS, Customs %4 Border Protection

(b)7)E) T}

From: {b}(6} Y@babelstreet.com]
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 2:22 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: For the Miod--We need to come up with a ROM

Ok, we can chat now or cover the ROM when we meet

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston VA 20480

Office:l______(b)(6)

Mobile:: (b)(6)

Fax: (b)(8) i

www.babelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco
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The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may coniain business propristary material. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other
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

From: (b)(8), (b){7)(C) @chbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2019 1:56:30 Pl\{%
Toi (b)(6) B babelstreet.com>

Subject: For the Mod--We need to come up with a ROM

(b)(7)E) i .1 know 00| reached out and | have| (b)(7)E) .

bY: e, miryc)

| SO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

KTC-OND Publicly Available information Group [PANGE)
L5, Customs & Border Protection

| (BYT)E) 1o
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 9/26/2019 7:17:47 PM

To: b)) Bhabelstrest.com]
Subject: WTF

Why don’t you use (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MTC-CND Publizly Avallable Information Group [PAIG)

LLS. Customs & Border Protection

epic.org
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Message

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: {b)(8} Bbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: CBP Reference - 380
cool

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L {BITHE) D publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)
LLS. Customs & Border Protection
i BYTHE)Y i)

meis {b)}(6) Bhabelstreet.coms
Sept: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:05 PM ‘
To! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fw: CBP Reference - 550

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The DHS Strategic Sourcing Office has asked to connect with our CBP POC. | have shared your contact
information with them. Here's her contact information:

~ (b)(6)

Office of the Chief Procurement Officer
"She’s involved with structuring enterprise licenses with the department”

Thank you,

(

11921 Freedom Drive

(

Suite 1050
Reston, YA 20190
Office:; {b}{6) :

Mobile: (h)MB)
Fax:i S ) ) -

www babelsirest com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | 5an Francisco
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Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10/23/2019 2:42:10 PM

To: { (b)(&) @habelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Situational Awareness in Babel

NY

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L5, Customs & Border Protection
E_(b{THE) 0}

From: {b)(6} Bhabelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 10:32 AM
To, (b)(8), (bY7)(C) i@chp.dhs.govs

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness in Babel

Where's mm, mimie based out of?

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

. (0)(6)

Fa__ (b)(6) |
www habelstrest com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information ransmitted, indluding any attachments, & intended only for the persor or enfify to which £ & addressed and may contain business
propsietary material, Any review, relransission, dissemination or ofher use of, or taking of any action in reflance upon, s information By persons o
andities other than the interded reciplerst & profibited, and aff fabilty arfsing therefrom i disclaimed IF you received Bhis in srvor, ploase contact the
sender and defete the material from any computer. This ivformation may come from Babel Strest or one of iz subsidiaries.

Fromi ()6} ~Jhabelstreet.com>
Sent: Monday, Octeber 21, 2019 1:37 PM

To:! {b){8), (BYT)C) ebp.dhs.govs
cel (b)(8), (BYT)(C) @ cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Situational Awareness in Babel

Hi e, emoisure thing,

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please let me know what your schedule is like and | will reach out to you. We can either start with a phone

conversation to cover your requirements or we can setup a virtual session to setup those (bY7TUE)
{b)}(7TUE)
epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000327
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Take care,

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston. ¥A_ 20120

ot (h)(6)
i (b)(6)

WYY, D e ST RSTL RO

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

Froms (b)(6), (bX7)(C) @chp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 1:20 PV

To (b)6)

@habelstreet.com>

Ced (B3], (YD)

HEichp.dhs.govs

Subject: Situational Awareness in Babel

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Advisor

NTC-CMD Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)

.5 Lustoms & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E) i«

epic.org
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(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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
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CBP-2022-020605-000069



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000070



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000072



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000073



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000074



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000075



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000076



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000078



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000079



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000080



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000351

CBP-2022-020605-000082



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000083



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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CBP-2022-020605-000084



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000354

CBP-2022-020605-000085



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000355

CBP-2022-020605-000086



(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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(b)(7)(E)

RELO000005719_0001
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Message

Fom (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent; 11/1/2019 7:.12:14 PM

To: { {b){B) @habelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Automated! (bX7)E) i

swiget

(b)(6)

LS Customs & Border Protection
E {BYTHE) 5{:}

E’-mm:é (b)(6) i@babeﬁstreetmm»
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 3:11 PM

To! {b)B), (b)THC) i@cbp.dhs.gove
Subject: Automated { (bYTUE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(bY(7HE) inow has (preview) access to thaé (bY7YE) You can find it under the Tools menu.

I'll follow up with the template to setup a walkthrough next week.

Have a great weekend,

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

Office:
o (b))
Fax:! (b}(6)

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
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

Sent: 10/28/2019 7:17:02 PM _
To: P {b}{6) i@babelstreet.com]
Subject: Getting oldinyse)t Do you not review before you send to me?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000360
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

...................

L1.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)
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Message

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 117442019 4:16:37 PM ,
To: g {b)(6) @habelstreet.com]
Subject: RE:

indeed, now go build some analytics already

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CHD Publicly Avaiiable Information Group {(PAIG)
LLS, Customs 3;: Border Protection

meé {b)(6) @babei&treet.mm:»
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 11:14 AM
To: (b)}{(8), (b)(7)(C) Bcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re:

This is awesamel

(b)(6)

11831 Freedom Drive
Suite 1080

Heston, VA 20190

Office:] (b)(6)
Moblle:] Lb)iﬁ}_
Fox{ — (b)(B)

W Babelsireet.com
Washington 0.0, | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the persen or entity to which it is
sddressed and may contain business proprietary material, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and sl liability arising therefrom is discigimed. If vou received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babe! Sirest
or one of its subsidiaries.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbyp.dhs gov>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 10:00 AM
To (bj(6)
Subject:
epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000362
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(b)(7)(E)

Without LXP, we would have never figured these out.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

(bYTUE) ___{C)
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EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000611

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0sk2



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000612

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0sk3



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000613

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0sk4



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000614

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0skS



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000615

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0ske



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000616

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0sk?



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000617

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0sks



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000618

RELOQBOQYSp3Bo0D0sko



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000619

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sk0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000620

RELOQBOQEp3B00D0Bb



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000621

RELOQBOQYSp3600D0s52



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000622

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sE3



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000623

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sk4



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000624

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sk5



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000625

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sk6



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000626

RELOQBOQYS 36000067



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000627

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sks



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000628

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sk9



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000629

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sk0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000630

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sk



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000631

RELOQBOQYS 360000562



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000632

RELOQBOQYS 360000563



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000633

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sk4



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000634

RELOQBOQYS 360000865



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000635

RELOQBOQYS 36000066



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000636

RELOQBOQYS 36000067



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000637

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sks



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000638

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0s69



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000639

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0s 0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000640

RELOQBOQEp3B0LD0sY 1



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000641

RELOQBOQYS 3600005 2



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000642

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sY3



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000643

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0s 4



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000644

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sY5



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000645

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0s 6



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000646

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sy7



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000647

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0s 8



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000648

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0s 9



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000649

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sB0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000650

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sB1



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000651

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sB2



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000652

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sE3



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000653

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sk4



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000654

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sB5



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000655

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sBs



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000656

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sB7



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000657

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sks



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000658

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sB9



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000659

RELOQBOQYSp360D0sb0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000660

RELOQBOQEp3B0D0sb1



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000661

RELOQBOQYSp3600D0sb2



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000662

RELOQBOQYSp3600D0sb3



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000663

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sb4



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000664

RELOQBOQYSp3600D0sb5



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000665

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0sbs



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000666

RELOQBOQYSp3600D0sb7



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000667

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sbs



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000668

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0sbo



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000669

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0#D0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000670

RELOQBOQYEp3BoLP0O#D1



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000671

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0D2



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000672

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0D3



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000673

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0D4



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000674

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0D5



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000675

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0Ds



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000676

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0D7



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000677

RELOQBOQYS 36008



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000678

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0Do



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000679

RELOQBOQYSp3B0D0M0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000680

RELOQBOQGE-p3BoLD0A 1



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000681

RELOQBOQYS A3 B0 2



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000682

RELOQBOQYS A3 BN 3



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000683

RELOQBOQYSp3Bo0D0M 4



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000684

RELOQBOQYS 3 B0 5



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000685

RELOQBOQYS A3 B0 6



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000686

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0M 7



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000687

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0M8



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000688

RELOQBOQYSp3Bo0D0M 9



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000689

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0+0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000690

RELOQBOQYEp3BoLD0O+L1



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000691

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0b2



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000692

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0D3



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000693

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD04



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000694

RELOQBOQYS 360005



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000695

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0+s



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000696

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0p7



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000697

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0ps



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000698

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0o



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000699

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0#B0



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000700

RELOQBOQYEH3BoLD0OB1



epic.org

(b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000701

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0B2



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000702




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000703




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000704




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000705




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000706




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000707




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000708




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000709
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375

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production

000710

RELOQBOQYEH3BoLD0OA1



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0M2



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSH3BoD0OM3



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0M4



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0M5



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0M6



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSA3BoD0OM7



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0Ms



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSp3BoD0M0



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org

RELOQBOQYSp3B00D0E0



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000720




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000721




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000722




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000723




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000724




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000725




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000726




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000727




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000728




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000729




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000730




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000731




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000732




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000733




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000734




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000735




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000736




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000737




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000738




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000739




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000740




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Producton 000741




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: : 11852018 7:33:02 PM .

To: E (b)(6) *babelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: October Stats

word

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi (b}(6) f@babaﬁs’:reetmm»
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 1:57 PM
Tol (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gove

Subject: Re: October Stats

didd but vou got me all nervous and stuff

11821 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Feston, VA 20190

Offices (b)(6)
Mobile:| (b)(6)
Faxi  (b)y6) 1

www. babelstreet.com
Washington .G, | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in rellance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you recelved this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babe! Street

o one of its subsidiaries,

From:] T N6, (BYNE) " Bebp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 1:42 PM
Tol (b){6)

Subject: RE: October Stats

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000869
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You triple check and make sure its goodi

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ L5, Customs & Border Protection
i {(b}THE)

From: {b)(6) y@babelstrest.com>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 1:37 PM
To! {b){(6}, (bUTHC) @eho.dhs.govs

Subject: Re: October Stats

Please double check and confirm that it looks good to you.

Take care,

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Offices, (bM6) ... |
mobitd  (b)(6) |
Fax:i {b}{6)
s abelstrast com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From: (b)(6), (b}{7HC) D ebp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 2:53 PM
To {b}{6) ¥ babelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Cctober Stats

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{b)(7)(E)q Publicly Avaliable Information Group [PAIG)

LS, Custams B Border Protection
L BINE) iy

From (b}(6) Bhabelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 1.08 PM
To: {b}{8)}, (bYT)C) Pchp.dhs.gove>

Subject: October Stats

{

(B)(E), (BXTNC)
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I'm working on the October stats today and | should have them wrapped up by tomorrow.
Can | get a copy of the current tracker?

Thanks,

(b)(6)

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20180

oficd (b)) |
Mobile:] (b}(6) ot
Fax; (b)(86) ’
vewrs, nabelstreat.oom
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 11/5/2Q019 8:38:16 PM
To: i (b){6) {@babelstreet.com]

Subject: This was a first...Antarcticallll

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.........................

{15, Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7HE) P
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